

Tabea Tsering Segessenmann

Senior Associate, Zurich



Tabea specialises in domestic and cross-border litigation, as well as internal investigations. Her practice focuses, in particular, on white-collar crime, compliance, asset recovery, international mutual legal assistance in criminal matters, and administrative assistance in tax matters.

Current professional memberships

- Member of the Zurich Bar Association (ZAV)
- Member of the Swiss Bar Association (SAV/FSA)
- Member of the Criminalistic Society of Switzerland (CSS)
- Member of the Women's White Collar Defense Association (WWCDA)
- Member of the Private Claimants Network (PCN)

Career history

- Senior Associate, LALIVE, Zurich, 2024 – present
- Associate, LALIVE, Zurich, 2020 – 2023
- Interim Prosecutor, Bern, 2019
- Law Clerk, Supreme Court, Bern, 2014 – 2019
- Lawyer, Federal Office for Agriculture, Bern, 2013 – 2014

Academic qualifications

- Certificate of Advanced Studies in Forensics, University of Lucerne, 2017
- Master of Laws, University of Bern, 2010
- Bachelor of Laws, University of Bern, 2009

Contact

Senior Associate, Zurich

+41 58 105 2100

tsegessenmann@lalive.law

LinkedIn

Practices

- Asset Recovery & Insolvency
- ESG
- Investigations, Regulatory & Compliance
- White Collar Crime

Sectors

- Banking & Finance

Languages

- English
- French
- German
- Spanish

Nationality

- Swiss

Admission

- Switzerland, 2013

Recent publications

Swiss corporate sustainability reporting is live. Are you ready for the 2023 report?

DANIEL LUCIEN BÜHR, TABEA TSERING SEGESSMANN, LAURA RUFER
In: The Reporting Times, Issue no. 22, 2023

Final call for Swiss sustainability reporting by listed companies and bond issuers as well as financial institutions.

DANIEL LUCIEN BÜHR, NICOLAS OLLIVIER, SIMON P. QUEDENS, TABEA TSERING SEGESSMANN
In: Lexology online: LALIVE's Corporate Responsibility Series – Issue 8, 2023

Die Vertretung des Unternehmens im Strafprozess

DANIEL LUCIEN BÜHR, ADAM EL-HAKIM, TABEA TSERING SEGESSENMANN
In: Economic Crime Blog, 2022